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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT
DIL CONSERVATION DIVISION -
= =
BRUCE KING : POST OFFICE BOX 2089
BOVERNOR STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504
ANITA LOCKWOOD (805) 827-5800
CABINET SECRETARY
MEMORANDUM

TO: Evelyn Downs, Staff Specialist ;‘

FROM: Michael E. Stogner, Engineer % '

SUBJECT: Mitchell Energy Corporation
Application for permit to drill its Comanche "17" Well No. 2 1980’ FNL-660’
FEL (Unit H) Section 17, Township 21 South, Range 33 East, NMPM, Lea
County, New Mexico.

DATE : October 8§, 1992

The Division is in receipt of a letter from W. Thomas Killahin, who represents Mitchell
Energy Corporation in this matter, dated October 7, 1992, in which was attached signed
waivers of objection to the drilling of the subject well, from both Mississippi Chemical
Corporation and Eddy Potash.

relates to applications to drill within the Oil /Potash Area. The form C-101 filled by

It appears that Mitchell has satisfied all provisions of Division Order No. R-111-P as it >
Mitchell Energy dated June 24,1992 can therefore be approved at this time.

¢.c. William J LeMay, Director



